
Note To The File

GUARDIAN

Changed

Issued Examiner's Amendment and Entered Changes•

Discussed file with Attorney/Applicant

via E-Mail•

From: Jason Webb <jasonw@pearsonbutler.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 5:37 PM 
To: Owczarski, Karen <Karen.Owczarski@USPTO.GOV>; Mariella Cutler 
<mariella@pearsonbutler.com> 
Subject: RE: US TM application for GUARDIAN - SN 97006855 - One MINOR Issue

 

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE 
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 

Acceptable and accurate. Thanks, Karen.

 

-Jason

 

 

From: Owczarski, Karen <Karen.Owczarski@USPTO.GOV>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 2:50 PM 
To: Jason Webb <jasonw@pearsonbutler.com>; Mariella Cutler <mariella@pearsonbutler.com> 
Subject: RE: US TM application for GUARDIAN - SN 97006855 - One MINOR Issue

 

Serial Number: 97006855  
Date: 03/15/2023 6:05 pm  
Created by: Karen Owczarski  

mailto:Karen.Owczarski@USPTO.GOV
mailto:jasonw@pearsonbutler.com
mailto:mariella@pearsonbutler.com


One quick thought – I want to add METAL before vent covers to make it clear those goods are in fact 
in Class 6 as well. This is the proposed ID – please let me know if this is acceptable as well:

 

“Metal flame and ember resistant vents, flame-resistant vent screens, and metal vent 
covers, all for fire protection use in attic and crawl spaces to prevent flames and burning 
embers from entry into homes” in International Class 6.

 

Please note that non-metal vent covers are properly classified in Class 19. Thanks –

 

Karen

 

Karen Estilo Owczarski

Trademark Attorney - Law Office 129

United States Patent & Trademark Office

Karen.Owczarski@uspto.gov

571-272-3758
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